Safeel Ismail

Senior Clerk

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Safeel Ismail is working as Senior Clerk in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Safeel Ismail has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Hamza Builders , DHA Phase I Islamabad

Master in Histry University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2020 - 2022
BA in Islamic Studies University of Sargodha , Pakistan	2017 - 2018
D.A,E in Civil Technology PBTE, Lahore , Pakistan	2009 - 2012
Matric (SSC) in Science	2007 - 2009
Experience	
Senior Clerk College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Junior Assistant College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2021 - 2024
Data Entry Operator Nimra & Co , Mohsin Market, Main G.T, Road Taxila Cantt	2017 - 2019
Site engineer	2013 - 2016